City of Seattle Request for Proposal #2529

Addendum #2

The following is information regarding Request for Proposal #2529, titled Technology Management System Upgrade released on March 16, 2009.  The due date for responses remains as April 20, 2009 at 4:00 AM (Pacific Time).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.

This addendum #2 is revised:   April 7, 2009 to correct the City’s response to Item 5.

	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Question
	City Response
	RFP Revisions

	1
	3/25/09
	4/3/09
	Pre-Proposal Conference

[image: image1.emf]PRE-PROPOSAL  CONFERENCE VENDOR  ROSTER.doc

  
[image: image2.emf]PRE-PROPOSA  TELEPHONE ATTENDEES.xls


	A summary of the Pre-proposal Conference held 3/25/09 and associated Questions and Answers are included for your information.

[image: image3.emf]Pre-proposal  Conference Q&A.doc


	Section 8.  Proposal Format and Organization, 8.3 Proposal Submittal, Item 3) Vendor Questionnaire, is revised to read:  Include all attachments (Outreach Plan, Current Commitments, and Terminations).  This change deletes the requirement to provide a Reference List with the proposal as references will only be requested from finalist vendors and is in response to a clarification question raised at the Pre-proposal Conference.
The embedded Vendor Questionnaire.doc in Section 8.  Proposal Format and Organization, 8.3 Proposal Submittal, Item 3) Vendor Questionnaire, and the Vendor Questionnaire embedded in Addendum #1 Item 4 (second page) are replaced with the following revised document:


[image: image4.emf]Vendor  Questionnaire R.2.doc


This revised Vendor Questionnaire includes the Outreach Plan in Affirmative Contracting-SMC 20.42 that was inadvertently omitted from the Vendor Questionnaire included in the Request for Proposal, and corrects information that was in the Vendor Questionnaire included in Addendum #1.  

 Note:  This Vendor Questionnaire R.2 is substantially different than the Vendor Questionnaire posted in Addendum #1 and in the Request for Proposal.  Include 
 this “Vendor Questionnaire R.2” in your response.


	2
	3/31/09
	
	Can you please define what the City means by Perpetual License fee and Subscription License fee that are in the pricing section?  Are you referring to a Licensed Software option and a Hosted or ASP type option?

Option #1    Perpetual License Fee

Option #2    Subscription License Fee


	Perpetual License fee means a onetime fee granting the right to utilize the licensed application in perpetuity.   A Subscription License fee requires periodic payments to retain rights to utilize the licensed application.  Both license fees may be exclusive of Support subscriptions fees.  The City is not interested in a hosted environment at this time.
	

	3
	4/1/09
	
	Please identify the number of extension numbers by each location (i.e. site)
	
[image: image5.emf]Extension  Numbers.xls



	

	4
	4/1/09
	
	Please provide information on attached TEM profile worksheet (Excel document); information applicable to invoice management requirement.


	
[image: image6.emf]TEM Profile  Worksheet.xls


	

	5
	4/1/09
	4/7/09:  Revision to previous answer 
	We understand that you want to reuse the existing buffers.  Please list the make and model for buffers.


	We are using Omnitronix DataLink boxes with firmware versions ranging from 1.15 to 2.27. The buffer boxes are model number DL880. 
	

	6
	4/1/09
	
	Please confirm annual spend for carrier invoicing, provide a carrier list, and quantify the current number of carrier invoices by electronic or paper.  
	Please see answer to Question 4 above.
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		City of Seattle RFP #2529


Technology Management System Update


PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE HELD ON MARCH 25, 2009


QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS






		The pre-proposal conference provided a forum for a relatively informal dialog between prospective RFP proposers and City of Seattle spokespeople in an attempt to clarify the City’s requirements.  The following set of questions and answers is NOT a verbatim account of that discussion.  What is presented here is an attempt to capture the essence of each question asked at the conference along with an answer that is more considered and researched than that given in the discussion.  In some cases the answer is simply changed for grammatical correctness, whereas, it other cases, the answer may appear totally different.


Regardless of the differences between the dialog that took place on March 25, 2009 and this document, this document is the official response to the questions proffered in the Pre-Proposal Conference.






		Vendors should carefully review the Questions and Answers.  Some answers have been edited or modified for correction.  If vendors feel that there is a discrepancy between the verbal answers provided at the pre-proposal conference and the answers provided herein, the answers provided in this document supersede the verbal answers.





		ID

		RFP Section



		Question

		Answer



		1

		Page 3

		Regarding third party cellular services, who might that encompass?



		We have contracts with AT&T Cellular, Verizon Cellular, and Sprint/Nextel.



		2

		

		Are you looking at Cost Accounting?

		
Yes.  Currently, we are collecting PBX call data, costing the call records, then associating the costed call data with users.  We also import our entire third party carrier billing data including wireless carriers (AT&T, Verizon, Sprint/Nextel), Internet Service Providers (Level3, PNWGP), Local Exchange Carriers (Qwest, Level3), and Long Distance Carriers (UCN, XO).  We re-cost some of the imported data from the carriers; however, we typically pass through the actual costs and associate these costs and usage information with the users.  In some cases we simply flat rate some of the services (effectively pooling plans and minutes across all City departments/users) and run periodic analyses to reconcile our cost recovery with our costs.


Also, we subscribe to some services from small local carriers (such as in North Bend, WA) where we simply get a paper invoice.  In these instances, we enter the billing data as a one-time charge each month associated with the appropriate department and user.


We expect this same functionality and flexibility with an upgraded system and an enhanced ability to analyze the data to produce automated trending and utilization reports.


However, with all of this said, CDR cost accounting accounts for less than 25% or our monthly bill-back to departments.  Asset (e.g., telephone set, hand held radio), Service (e.g., dial tone access, data port access, voice mail), and Work Order charges (which include labor, materials, and invoiced charges from contractors) account for about 75% of our charge-back process.  We expect an upgraded TMS platform to continue processing these transactions.






		3

		

		How are you importing or getting the data that you are trying to import and how are you tracking your assets?

		We obtain carrier billing data each month from each of the carriers with whom we do business.  Depending on the carrier, we receive data on CDs or 3½” floppy disks each month. In other cases we transfer data via ftp or sftp. And, in other cases, we have to manually go to a web site and download the data.  We then import all of this data into our current system via custom VB translation applications each month.


With regard to tracking assets, we create an account for each provision of service to a user, organization, or location (e.g., Conference Room 11B).  We then associate assets with the account.  We also associate telephone numbers and work orders with these accounts.






		4

		

		Can you give us the number of paper invoices and electronic data feeds?  (ie quantity).  Is some of it from paper?

		We receive fewer than 50 billings via paper that we have to manually enter into our current tracking and billing system.  We receive electronic data from about 8 to 10 carriers.  The paper billings are associate with less than 50 provisions of service (phone numbers, if you will); the electronic billings are associated with roughly 4,000-5,000 phone numbers (cellular, blackberry, leased circuit, circuit numbers).  The number of call records associated with each of these numbers is in the range of 300,000 per month.






		5

		

		What is your annual telecom spend?

		Annual budget for telecom is about $ 10.6 mil.; we are spending about $3.5 million on carriers.



		6

		

		Are you recovering the $3.5 mil or $10.6 mil?

		We are recovering all $10.6 million from our user departments through a monthly bill-back process.



		7

		 

		What about labor tech time?  Is that also part of the recovery?

		Yes.  We currently recover labor costs as part of a work order management tool called Facility Center manufactured by Tririga.  The time tracking portion is a City created web tool (Timekeeper) that we integrate with Facility Center, OrderPro, and Intelecontrol (the heart of our current Technology Management System).





		8

		 

		Are all of those staying in place?

		We are primarily looking for replacement of the functionality provided by OrderPro and Intelecontrol in this procurement.  If the proposed system brings additional functionality that overlaps with the Facility Center and Timekeeper applications, we may elect to adjust our integration methodology accordingly.  For example, your solution may inherently perform many of the things that Facility Center does.  If that is the case, the City would make a decision as to how we might want to move forward.  Anything that will allow us to reduce the number of separate externally integrated applications yet maintain the current of better functionality would be a benefit.






		9

		

		Are you using an asset tag model on all of your assets?

		We do use an asset tag model; however, not all assets have an actual tag.  We currently treat all monthly billable things (equipment & services alike) as an asset with unique system generated and tracked asset numbers.  For many items (like network switches, routers, line cards, et cetera) we tag them with a bar coded tag.  For other items (such as telephones or outside plant cable) we do not.






		10

		

		What about BlackBerrys?

		We track BlackBerrys electronically by their unique equipment ID and associated phone number.






		11

		

		What is the total number of fixed assets we are looking to track?

		Please refer to question 9 concerning what we track and how we bill.  The number of “assets’ that we are tracking including phone numbers (DID ~ 12,000, internal system ~20,000), services (~30,000), and equipment (~30,000) is in the range of 100,000.  Those items the City identifies as fixed assets are physical in nature only and costing the City greater than $5,000.  Of these items, we are tracking less than 500.



		12

		

		Using assets as kind of a broad term, hard physical as well as soft, right?

		Yes.  Within the $10.6 mil per year we are currently billing back on a monthly basis about $7mil is for physical and soft assets, $3.1mil is for PBX CDR and third party carrier charges, and about $500K is for work order activity.  As such, we would like emphasize that call accounting constitutes less than 30% of the total monthly transaction charges billed back to users; service and asset tracking and billing is of greater importance.



		13

		

		Do you do or are you looking to do contract management?



		We do perform contract management but not through these set of tools today.  That’s not to say that it wouldn’t be of benefit to us, however.



		14

		

		What about dispute management?  Same thing?



		Yes.





		15

		

		Are you interested in check writing?

		No.  We are not looking for a financial system.  This is a vertical set of applications that feeds the City’s financial system.  Consider the City’s financial system a horizontal application accepting inputs from many separate department applications.  The Technology Management System takes all of this transactional data and generates GL internal entries and passes them to this corporate financial system.



		16

		

		Can you advise what the current Avotus system is doing or not doing that warrants this bid process?  What is missing that you are looking for?

		Currently, the Avotus (formerly Switchview) products are several years out of date.  The core system (Intelecontrol) is running on an unsupported SCO Unix platform.  The OrderPro piece is a GUI interface that Switchview originally wrote to provide an easier work order process to Intelecontrol.  OrderPro is currently running on an unsupported Oracle database and unsupported Oracle client on a windows system.

This situation is creating difficultly in our ability to support the application in the server and desktop environments and our ability to report against data managed by the system.   We would like a system that provides easier access to the data (i.e., a relational database that we can query against using any number of tools, such as Crystal Reports or Microsoft’s Reporting Services and Analysis Services). We are looking for a product that we can integrate into our current set of management applications that can talk database to database instead of database to file to database; the current system will not perform in this manner because of a proprietary database.  The current Avotus product suite is a legacy product.

The current system is very powerful in its ability to communicate with the Nortel switching environment; however, it is lagging behind.  Our analyst staff who manage Moves, Adds, and Changes (MACs) in the Nortel PBX environment now have to use 6 different applications to effect some changes.  For example, changes for IP based telephones must be performed directly in the PBX’s because Intelecontrol does not support that activity.  As a result, they are programming the PBX in one environment and setting up the account for the service in another environment.  In addition to forcing dual data entry, synchronization of the two systems becomes lost over time.


What the system does well is managing transactions with a very small footprint from an application perspective; it is incredibly efficient at processing real-time CDR from multiple PBXs simultaneously.  It handles incoming CDR real time from all the PBX’s and performs MACs very well (with the exceptions noted above regarding VOIP phones.

We desire an upgraded application that will fit within our current system so we can support it.  We want a system to be maintained in an active state and up-to-date with existing standards in the hardware, OS, and database environments whether it be Microsoft, AIX, Oracle, Informix, or other environment.

In addition, it is important that the manufacturer of the proposed product maintain current standards with Nortel.  Any lagging behind is a problem.  If Nortel does an upgrade, we need the vendor to be in sync preparing and testing its upgrades with Nortel prior to Nortel’s product release.  A relationship with Nortel is crucial.



		17

		

		Deadline for PBT Toxin Notice – What is this?

		The Deadline for PBT Toxin Notice does not relate to the commodity which will be purchased as a result of this RFP.






		18

		

		Does the City have a standard for its servers?

		We do; it is listed in the RFP on page 4 (City’s existing computing environment).  Things like Linux are not included because such is not our standard.

We are expecting to use standard hardware products as well, whether provide by the vendor or the City.  In addition, we expect to use standard interfaces which are pretty ubiquitous in the communications and data network environments today.



		19

		

		For hardware, does the City go to a specific vendor?

		It depends on the platform.  We use different vendors for our AIX, Solaris, and Windows server platforms.


Typically, our computing services staff builds and manages server hardware and operating systems.  The communications technologies staff administers and manages applications on the server.  These two teams are managed through separate lines of management control within the Department of Information Technology today.






		20

		 

		Can we assume that you have a site license for the database you listed?  Do we need to include a copy?

		If the database is going on our system (we are housing the database), then we have a site license.  If you are proposing to put your own machine in with your own database (i.e., SQL Server or Oracle), then, no, it will not be under our site license.





		21

		 

		How many databases or devices are you tying together that you’re pulling information from?  



		About 8 to 10.



		22

		

		Is only a small part or none of it synchronized and automated to date?

		Most all of it is integrated, synchronized, and automated at this time.  The City  built interfaces between all of the products in use including Facility Center (by Tririga); OrderPro and Intelecontrol (by Avotus); PBXs (by Nortel); City of Seattle financial system (Summit, by PeopleSoft); TimeKeeper (in-house); HEAT (by FrontRange Solutions); CommShop and CommAsset (by MCM Technologies); and bar coding (by Intermec); and various telecommunications carrier billing and usage data import (in-house development).


With this procurement, we are looking for the ability to perform distributed transactions across these various applications with the ability to keep all data synchronized.  We want to get away from flat-file or database-to-file-to-database interactions.  Micrsoft to Microsoft, Oracle-to-Micro, Informix-to-Microsoft, or other DBS-to-Microsoft, et cetera, is irrelevant to us.  In effect, we don’t want to create a file someplace then pass it back and forth.





		23

		

		How often do we transfer data between applications and to the City’s financial system?

		We currently transfer alarm data from our PBXs to our alarm monitoring system real time; we transfer CDR and Traffic statistic data from our PBXs to Intelecontrol daily; and we upload accounting batches to the City’s financial system once a month.  Be that as it may, we did not want to be tied to a particular schedule in any data process and may even choose to pass data real time in the future.    





		24

		

		If we already have a contract with the City, do we have to re-visit the terms and conditions?




		Yes.  We require vendors to review the terms and conditions, and provide comments and requested modifications for each Request for Proposal they wish to respond to.  As an aside, the terms and conditions most likely have changed from those in previous contracts and Requests for Proposal.






		25

		

		Section 7.11 of the RFP, “Contract Terms and Conditions, fourth paragraph states that in addition to using “track changes” showing any contract language modifications, Vendor should include an explanation of why this addition/modification is to the benefit of the City.  Do we need to provide an explanation to each?




		Yes.  If you do not provide explanations addressing the modifications requested, we will assume that there is no benefit to the City.


License and Maintenance terms should be included in the same way you would any other explanations and exceptions.


If you are proposing third-party software we want to see your software and maintenance agreements with your proposal.





		26

		 

		Is there a review team with a cross-section of folks who will review proposals? 

 

		Yes.



		27

		 

		How much does it cost today to do a MAC?  

		The answer to this question depends on one’s definition of a MAC.  Moves, Adds, and Changes in the City range from a name change or feature change, to reconfiguring and moving a group of 100 or more employees from one building and/or PBX to another.  In the latter category, business process reengineering may be involved with changes the cost centers associated with parts, or all of the group being moved or changed.


With this said, annual MACs in the City touch roughly 22,000 telephone sets.  Given that the City only has about 11,500 dial-tone services and many people never move, some sets are touched several times per year.


Some of the costs for these MACs are imbedded in the billing of dial-tone for each employee each month while other costs are billed on a work order basis for work performed.  These two cost elements average to about $90 per MAC.
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		28

		

		Section 8.  Proposal Format and Organization, 8.3 Proposal Submittal, Vendor Questionnaire states a Reference List is required, but in Section 9.0 Evaluation Process, Step 4 –Reference Information states that City Purchasing will request the references of only the Finalist Vendor(s).  Are Vendors required to submit References with their proposal?




		No.  References are required only of the Finalist Vendor(s).  However, an Outreach Plan that was inadvertently omitted from the Vendor Questionnaire embedded in the RFP is required.  Vendors should use the Vendor Questionnaire embedded with Addendum #2.
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				PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE REMOTE ATTENDEES

		Roll Call		Name		Title		E-mail Address		Phone		Company

		X		Laura Henning		Regional Manager		lhenning@telesoft.com		602-308-1296		Telesoft Corporation

		X		Karen Ritz		Sr. Sales Executive		kritz@telsoft-solutions.com		818-545-8680, ext. 280		MTS-TelSoft, Inc.

		X		Omar Azmon		Sr. Product Engineer		omer.azmon@mtsint.com		818-545-8680, ext. 271		MTS-TelSoft, Inc.

		X		Renee Zwick		Pinnacle Solutions Consultant		renee.zwick@paetec.com		949-265-2115		PAETEC Software Corporation

				Paul Lapan				Paul.Lapan@PAETEC.com		303-870-5368		PAETEC Software Corporation

		X		Anthony Hayes		Account Representative		Ahayes@unimax.com		612-204-3621		Unimax

				John Dretler		Senior Vice President				508-628-4511		MTS-TelSoft, Inc.

				Elliott Berman		VP Sales & Marketing		Eberman@ISI-Info.com		312-399-1020

				Dan Muller		VP Managed Solutions		Dmuller@ISI-Info.com		1-800-359-6559 Ext. 216

				Rick Ruykhaber				Cruykhaber@ISI-Info.com		1-800-359-6559 Ext. 257

		X		John LoGreco		Senior Account Manager		jlogreco@att.com		503-229-3449		AT&T

		X		Raymond Vekasy		Sales Engineer		ray.Vekasy@verizonbusiness.com		425-261-7861		Verizon

				Sherry Deets		Regional Manager		sdeets@telesoft.com		602-308-1136		Telesoft Corporation

		X		Dave Whitney		Managing Director of TEM Svcs		dwhitney@isi-info.com		800-359-6559 Ext. 295		ISI-Info

				This list contains a list of those vendors who expressed interest in attending the pre-proposal conference via remote access - However except for initial roll-call, it has not been verified that all of those on the list attended/attended for the entire conference.
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City of Seattle  Vendor Questionnaire – COMPREHENSIVE 


Page 4 of 5

Vendor’s Name: ______________________________________________________________





INSTRUCTIONS:  This is a mandatory response.  You must submit this form to the City with your bid or proposal.  As a Bidder or Proposer to the above referenced solicitation, provide the requested information, and sign, date, and submit this Vendor Questionnaire with your submittal.  If response is incomplete or the City requires further description, the City may require Vendor to provide such information within a mandatory due date or may determine the missing information is immaterial to award.   The City will evaluate the information and may, at its sole discretion, reject the Vendor’s Response if the information indicates that completion of a contract resulting from this solicitation may be jeopardized by the responsibility history of this Vendor.  

		Vendor Information



		Vendor’s Legal Name 

Verify at:  http://www.secstate.wa.gov/corps/

		     



		“doing Businses as” name if applicable

		     



		Mailing Address 

		     



		Contact Person and Title 

		     



		Contact Person’s Phone Number

		     



		Contact Person’s Fax Number

		     



		Contact Person’s E-Mail Address

		     



		State UBI Number

		     



		Federal TIN or EIN Number

		     





		Vendor Registration with City of Seattle



		Did your firm register on to the City’s Vendor Contractor Registration System at www.seattle.gov/purchasing/ ?

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
                  No FORMCHECKBOX 
     





		Does your firm have a Seattle Business License?  Please attach.


http://www.seattle.gov/biz/

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
              No FORMCHECKBOX 
     





		If your firm does not have a Seattle Business License, is your firm prepared to obtain one before contract signature?  If you do not intend to obtain one within 10 days of contract award, the City reserves the right to reject your company as a condition of responsibility.  If you believe your firm has an exemption (for example, you are another government agency), explain or provide proof of the City confirmation that this is an applicable exemption.

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
              No FORMCHECKBOX 
     





		Is your firm paid current on all taxes due to the City of Seattle?  Call 206-684-8484, or RCA staff (Anna Pedroso at 206-615-1611, Wendy Valadez at 206-684-8509 or Brenda Strickland at 206 684-8404).

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
              No FORMCHECKBOX 
     





		If your firm is not current on all taxes due, do you intend to become current within 10 days of contract award?  If no, the City will reserve the right to reject your company as a condition of responsibility.

		Yes  FORMCHECKBOX 
              No FORMCHECKBOX 
     







		How Did Your Firm Learn About This Solicitation?

		Check all that apply



		City of Seattle Web Site

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		The City’s Buyer sent it to me directly

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		Seattle Daily Journal of Commerce

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		State of Washington Web Site (WEBS)

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		Contractor’s Competitive Development Center of Seattle (CCDC)

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  



		Other (please specify)      

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  





		Ownership

		Specify yes or no.  

If yes, explain.



		Is your firm a subsidiary, parent, holding company, or affiliate of another firm?

		     





		Financial Resources and Responsibility

		Specify yes or no.  

If yes, explain.



		Within the previous five years has your firm been the debtor of a bankruptcy?

		     



		Is your firm in the process of or in negotiations toward being sold?

		     





		Affirmative Contracting – SMC 20.42

		Specify yes or no.  



		Within the previous five years has your firm been found to have violated any local, state, or federal anti-discrimination laws or regulations?

		      If yes, explain.



		Does Vendor anticipate hiring a subcontractor or new employees to perform the work required under this contract?

		       If yes, attach the mandatory Outreach Plan:




[image: image1.emf]Outreach Plan.doc








		Disputes

		Specify yes or no.  

If yes, explain.



		Within the previous five years has your firm been the defendant in court on a matter related to any of  the following issues:


· Payment to subcontractors?


· Work performance on a contract?

		     



		Does your firm have outstanding judgments pending against it?

		     



		Within the previous five years has your firm been assessed liquidated damages on a contract?

		     



		Has your firm received notice of and/or in litigation about patent infringement for the product and/or service that your firm is offering to the City?

		     





		Compliance

		Specify yes or no. 

 If yes, explain.



		Within the previous five years, has your firm or any of its owners, partners, or officers, been assessed penalties or found to have violated any laws, rules, or regulations enforced or administered by a government entity?  This does not include owners of stock in your firm if your firm is a publicly traded corporation.  

		     



		If a license is required to perform the services sought by this solicitation, within the previous five years has your firm had a license suspended by a licensing agency or been found to have violated licensing laws?

		     





		Business Integrity

		Specify yes or no.

  If yes, explain.



		Is a governmental entity or public utility currently investigating your firm for false claims or material misrepresentations?

		     



		Within the previous five years has a governmental entity or public utility determined your firm made a false claim or material misrepresentation?

		     



		Within the previous five years has your firm or any of its owners or officers been convicted of a crime involving the bidding on a government contract, the awarding of a government contract, the performance of a government contract, or of a crime of fraud, theft, embezzlement, perjury, bribery?  For this question, the term “owner” does not include those who own stock in a publicly traded corporation.

		     





		Involvement by Current and Former City Employees

		Specify yes or no. 

 If yes, explain.



		Is any one of your firm’s officers or employees also a current officer or employee of the City of Seattle?  If yes, that officer or employee must take actions to comply with The City of Seattle’s Code of Ethics, Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 4.16. 

		     



		Is any one of your firm’s officers or employees also a former officer or employee of the City of Seattle having left City services for one year or less?  If yes, that officer or employee must take actions to comply with The City of Seattle’s Code of Ethics, Seattle Municipal Code Chapter 4.16. 

		     





		Emergency Contact Information


The City would like information on how to reach the company during a 24-hour emergency, if the City needs your services or products during a disaster. If you have alternative contact information for emergency response during non-business hours, please provide below.  



		Contact Name

		     



		Emergency Phone Number

		     



		Back-up Emergency Phone Number

		     



		If your company has locations outside the Seattle area that be contacted in the event of an emergency for these products or services, please list that contact information as well:

		



		Alternative Location Address

		     



		Alternative Location Business Phone

		     



		Alternative Location Emergency Phone

		     



		Federal Debarment Certifications


The undersigned hereby certifies that the Vendor:



		My firm is not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, or declared ineligible for the award of contracts by any Federal agency.



		My firm has not within a three-year period preceding this offer, been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendering against the firm for: commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a Federal, state or local government, or subcontract; violation of Federal or state antitrust statutes relating to the submission of offers; or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, tax evasion, or receiving stolen property, and my firm is not presently indicted for, or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a Government entity with, commission of any of these offenses.



		My firm certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with the award of any resultant contract. (31 U.S.C. 1352).



		My firm certifies that they have not paid -  nor will we pay - any funds other than Federal appropriate funds (including profit or fee received under a covered Federal transaction), to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress on his or her behalf in connection with this solicitation, the Offeror shall notify the City of Seattle and complete and submit, with its offer, OMB standard form LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities.



		My firm has not bee had a governmental or private entity contract terminated prior to contract completion, within the last five years.



		Within the previous five years, my firm has not used any subcontractor to perform work on a government contract when that subcontractor had been debarred by a governmental agency.





		Certification


The undersigned hereby certifies that the Vendor:



		Read the City’s Solicitation and all its addenda, and to the best of his/her knowledge has complied with the mandatory requirements stated herein;



		Vendor agrees to the Contract including all terms and conditions, and agrees to sign a contract that is the same or substantially similar as modified by the City; and that Vendor has submitted for consideration any contract exceptions (or “disputes”) but understands that the City may accept or reject such exceptions without further negotiation;



		Vendor is authorized reseller and/or is authorized to sell licenses of this product to the City; and/or is an authorized dealer, with proper certification from the manufacturer to sell this product to the City;



		Has had opportunity to ask questions regarding the Solicitation and that the questions have been answered by the City;



		Vendor’s Offer is valid until the date the City awards a Vendor Contract or rejects all offers;



		All information provided within the Vendor’s Offer, including but not limited to the information provided in response to this Vendor Questionnaire, is true and correct to the best of his/her knowledge;



		Vendor has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any collusion, or otherwise taken any action in restraint of competitive pricing in the preparation and submission of its Offer to the City of Seattle;



		Vendor fully understands the character of the goods to be provided and/or services to be performed, the manner in which payment is to be made, and the terms and conditions of the draft Vendor Contract and the Solicitation.  The Vendor hereby offers to provide the goods and/or perform the services within the time required, upon the terms and conditions provided in the draft Vendor Contract and the Solicitation without exception, and at the prices offered.  



		That the person signing below has the authority to legally bind the Vendor.





Dated this _____ day of ________________________, 200__

_____________________________________
Signature

_____________________________________

Title
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City of Seattle



 Outreach Plan






Please use additional sheets if necessary to complete this plan.



To meet the affirmative efforts requirements of SMC Ch. 20.42, Vendor shall respond to the questions below.  The information will be evaluated to determine compliance with the affirmative efforts requirements of the Contract.  The City reserves the right to request additional information.  The information provided becomes a part of the Contract.   



			Bid//RFP Number & Title:


			       





			Vendor Name:


			     








1) If Vendor must hire additional employees to service this contract, complete Section A below.


2) If Vendor must subcontract to achieve this contract, complete Section B below.


A.  EMPLOYMENT:  If Vendor replies yes to employment, fill out this Section.



If Vendor believes new employees are required to service this contract, indicate employment goals for women and minorities.   Such goals shall not represent a utilization requirement, but are a commitment to goals that the Vendor proposes to be reasonably achievable. 


       How many new employees are required?       


			


			Goal for minorities


			Goal for women





			Of the new employees that must be hired to achieve this contract, what is the % of new hires that the Vendor aspires to achieve?


			     


			     








If you plan to hire new employees to service this contract, provide a statement indicating the efforts that Vendor has made  or plans to make to solicit women and minorities.  


			     





			     





			     





			     





			     





			








B:  SUBCONTRACTING.  If Vendor believes additional subcontracting is required to achieve the contract, list the commercially useful subcontracting functions expected within the contract:



			1)      





			2)      





			3)      





			4)      








What is the % of subcontracting that the Contractor would like as a goal for distribution to minority or women owned business?


			Subcontracting 



What is the % share of the total contract value that you expect to subcontract?


			What % of such new subcontracting would the Vendor aspire to be awarded to Minority-owned businesses


			What % of such new subcontracting would the Vendor aspire to be awarded to Women-owned businesses





			     


			     


			     








If subcontractors were sought by the Vendor before bids were submitted to the City, identify all firms contacted and any firms that have been established as a subcontractor.


			Name of WMBE Company Solicited


			Specify whether a Women (W) or Minority (M) 


			Function


			Did you Contract w/Firm


Y/N


			Optional:


List dollar amount of participation





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     





			     


			     


			     


			     


			     








If the Vendor anticipates subcontracting, describe the Affirmative Efforts Vendor will perform to encourage participation of qualified, available, and capable Women and Minority Businesses to perform such work (see attached list of examples)


			1.      





			2.      





			3.      





			4.      








Identify past success at achieving participation on prior contracts or other evidence of the likelihood of the Bidder at achieving the proposed Affirmative Efforts.   



			1.      





			2.      





			3.      





			4.      





			5.      








SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION OF INFORMATION


The undersigned certifies that the information and data contained herein is correct and complete.



			





			Signature of Authorized Representative





			





			Printed Name of Authorized Representative





			     





			Title





			     





			Date








Examples of subcontracting efforts:



The City encourages the utilization of WMBEs in all City contracts.  The City encourages the following practices to open competitive opportunities for WMBEs:



a) Attending a pre‑Bid or pre‑solicitation conference, if scheduled by the Owner, to provide Project information and to inform WMBEs of contracting and subcontracting opportunities.



b) Placing all qualified WMBEs attempting to do business in The City of Seattle on solicitation lists, and providing Written Notice of subcontracting opportunities to WMBEs capable of performing the Work, including without limitation all businesses on any list provided by The City of Seattle, in sufficient time to allow such businesses to respond to the written solicitations.



c) Breaking down total requirements into smaller tasks or quantities, where economically feasible, in order to permit maximum participation by small businesses including WMBEs.



d) Establishing delivery schedules, where the requirements of this Project permit, that encourage participation by WMBEs.



e) Providing WMBEs that express interest with adequate and timely information about plans, specifications, and requirements of this Project.



f) Utilizing the services of available minority community organizations, minority contractor groups, local minority assistance offices, The City of Seattle, and other organizations that provide assistance in the recruitment and placement of WMBEs.



			Addendum 2 TMSU Outreachplan


			Page 1








			


			Page 4














_1300278393.xls
SET-INVE

		PBX Location				Type of Nortel Telephone Set				Number of Telephone Sets

		Aquarium				2008				27

		Aquarium				2616				32

		Aquarium				500				22

		Cedar_Falls				2008				4

		Cedar_Falls				2616				75

		Cedar_Falls				500				13

		Charles_STR				2006				5

		Charles_STR				2008				54

		Charles_STR				2317				5

		Charles_STR				2616				63

		Charles_STR				500				85

		Diablo				2616				1

		Diablo				500				93

		East_Precinct				2008				14

		East_Precinct				2616				87

		East_Precinct				500				64

		EOC				2008				16

		EOC				2616				160

		EOC				500				18

		FAC				2008				7

		FAC				2616				56

		FAC				500				16

		FS #10				2008				19

		FS #10				2616				150

		FS #10				500				60

		FS #37				2616				1

		Justice CTR				2008				736

		Justice CTR				2317				14

		Justice CTR				2616				1019

		Justice CTR				500				429

		Justice CTR				I2002				22

		Justice CTR				I2004				42

		Justice CTR				SL1				52

		Key Tower				1140				40

		Key Tower				1150				11

		Key Tower				2002P1				9

		Key Tower				2002P2				139

		Key Tower				2004P1				1

		Key Tower				2004P2				127

		Key Tower				2006				2

		Key Tower				2008				2246

		Key Tower				2050PC				13

		Key Tower				2216				3

		Key Tower				2317				1

		Key Tower				2616				2713

		Key Tower				3903				1

		Key Tower				3904				7

		Key Tower				500				1014

		Key Tower				SL1				24

		Newhalem				500				95

		Newhalem				SL1				3

		North Service CTR				2006				1

		North Service CTR				2008				151

		North Service CTR				2317				4

		North Service CTR				2616				249

		North Service CTR				500				162

		Seattle CTR				2004P2				1

		Seattle CTR				2008				54

		Seattle CTR				2616				390

		Seattle CTR				500				296

		Seattle CTR				I2002				78

		Seattle CTR				I2004				77

		Seattle CTR				I2050				1

		South Police				2008				30

		South Police				2616				33

		South Police				500				28

		South Service CTR				2008				192

		South Service CTR				2616				119

		South Service CTR				500				145

		SPD_911				2616				46

		SPD_911				500				6

		Time Square				2008				60

		Time Square				2616				5

		Time Square				500				6

		West Precinct				2008				47

		West Precinct				2616				139

		West Precinct				500				100

		West Precinct				I2002				1

		West Precinct				I2004				4

		West Precinct				I2050				1

		WOCC				2006				1

		WOCC				2008				28

		WOCC				2317				5

		WOCC				2616				155

		WOCC				500				75

		ZAlaska				500				1

										12601
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Questionnaire

		TEM Customer Profile Worksheet

						Name/ Title:		RFP Response				Company:		City of Seattle						Date:		4/2/09

								Vendor Name		$ Monthly Spend		Number of Invoices/ month		Number of electronic files/ month		Number paper invoices /month		Number of CO to PBX Trunks (PRI)		Number of Other Leased Circuits		Number of DIDs

						Long Distance #1		XO		$6,700		1		1		1		2

						Long Distance #2

						Long Distance #3

						LEC #1		Qwest		$116,000		25		6		25		28		950		10,700

						LEC #2		Level 3		$10,000		1		1		1		11				3,400

						LEC #3		Verizon		$800		25				25						25

						LEC #4		Century Tel		$1,000		2				2						4

						LEC #5

						Data #1:		Level 3 - ISP		$5,900		1		1		1				1

						Data #2:		PNWGP - ISP		$2,900		1		1		1				1

						Data #3

						Mobile #1		Sprint/Nextel - Cellular/BlackBerry		$106,000		1		1		1

						Mobile #2		Sprint/Nextel - Wireless Modem		$95,000		1		1		1

						Mobile #3		AT&T Wireless - Cellular		$19,000		1		1		1

						Mobile #4

						Other

						Monthly Total				$363,300		59		13		59		41		952		14,129

						Annual Telecom Spend				$4,359,600



Dean Louis Arnold:
Flat Business lines, Off Premises Extensions, Point-to-point DS1, DS3, et cetera.

Dean Louis Arnold:
We also receive paper invoices as companions to this electronic detail.

Dean Louis Arnold:
We also receive paper invoices as companions to this electronic detail.
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SEATTLE CITY LIGHT  RFP 2529

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE VENDOR ROSTER

(Vendors attending in person)

March 25, 2009

		NAME

		COMPANY

		ADDRESS

		PHONE

		E-MAIL



		William T. (Bill) Lepoidevin

		Verizon Business

		

		206-777-2292 - Office

206-462-9327 - Mobile

		William.lepoidevin@verizonbusiness.com



		Nate Christian

		Verizon Business

		

		

		Nathan.Christian@verizonbusiness.com





		Debra Davenport

		Shared Technologies

		

		425-260-7517

		Debra.davenport@sharedtechnologies.com





		Nancy England

		Shared Technologies

		

		425-896-2412

		Nancy.england@sharedtechnologies.com





		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		






